
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

31/03/2017 12:18:44 

Fwd: National Grid -possible meeting this week 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Jan ice Wray < jwray@kctmo•org .u lo 
To: ^^^^^•^•^^•^MI^^^^^^^H 
Sent: Mon, 27 Mar 2017 9:34 
S u b j e c t : RE: Na t iona l G r i d - p o s s i b l e meet ing t h i s week 

Can you do any t i me t h i s week - can' t reca l1 when you are back ? We are under a 1oad o f pressure on t h i s 
one 

Please adv ise 

Thanks 

Dani ce 

Janice Wray 
TMO H e a l t h , Sa fe ty & F a c i l i t i e s Manager 
t : | 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE. 

PBefore p r i n t i n g , pi ease t h i n k about t he envi ronment 

From: 
sen t : 27 March 2017 09:27 
To: Jan ice Wray < jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 
S u b j e c t : Re: Na t iona l G r i d - p o s s i b l e meet ing t h i s week 

Morni ng Monday 3rd A p r i 1 would be good , any t ime a f t e r 0930 am ? 

Car l 

Sent f rom AOL Mobi le Mai l 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Jani ce Wray < jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 

ca r s s t o ke s ̂ ^^^^^H^^^^^^^^H 
Sent: Mon, Mar 27, 2017 08:52 AM 
S u b j e c t : FW: Na t iona l G r i d - p o s s i b l e meet ing t h i s week 

Hi Car l 

Please see below. Wi11 you have any a v a i l a b i l i t y t h i s week t o meet w i t h Na t iona l G r i d i f we manage t o pi n 
them down t o a meet ing ? What dates cou ld you do? 
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Please adv ise 

Regards 

Jani ce 

Janice Wray 

TMO H e a l t h , Sa fe ty & Fac i1 i t i es Manager 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE. PBefore p r i n t i ng, pi ease t h i n k about the env i ronment 

From: Anthony Cheney 
Sent : 24 March 2017 13:35 
To: Jani ce Wray < jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 
S u b j e c t : RE: Nat i onal Gri d 

Yes Car l would be use fu l 

Thanks 

Anthony Cheney 
Head o f C o n t r a c t Management ( I n t e r i m ) , Assets & Regenerat ion 
t : 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE 
PBefore p r i n t i n g , p lease t h i n k about the envi ronment 

From: Jani ce Wray 
Sent : 24 March 2017 13:22 
To: Anthony Cheney <acheney@kctmo.org.uk> 
S u b j e c t : Re: Na t i ona l G r i d 

Hi Anthony 

Thanks f o r t h i s - rea l l y apprec i a te your e f f o r t s . 

Car l on h o l i d a y bu t back e a r l y next week. Do you want him t o be p resen t a t your on s i t e meet ing? 

Would be good i f t bey cou ld p r o v i de the spec f o r t b i s work f o r hi m t o assess & comment on 

LFB l i a i s o n meeti ng next week - p i an t o r a i s e wi t h them a t t h a t 

Let me know 

Jani ce 
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Sent f rom Samsung Mobi le 

O r i g i n a l message 
From: Anthony Cheney <acheney@kctmo.org.uk> 
Date: 24/03/2017 12:33 (GMT+00:00) 
To: Peter Maddi son <pmaddisondkctmo.org.uk>,Sacha Jevans <s j evansdkc tmo .o rg .uk> , Jan i ce Wray 
<jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 
Cc: C h a r l i e Saul <csaul@kctmo.org.uk> 
S u b j e c t : Na t iona l G r i d 

Good A f t e r n o o n 

So, f i na l1y I have spoken w i t h someone seni or i n Nat i onal Gr i d as havi ng had l i m i t e d or no response f rom 
t h e i r agent rega rd ing Gren fe l1 Tower and Ches te r ton Square. 

I n r e l a t i on t o both s i t es i t seems 1i ke t h e i r i n t e n t i on i s t o box i n the r i ser r e c e n t l y i ns ta l1ed bu t as 
works have no t ye t f i ni shed on s i te t h i s i s not ye t comple ted . I have asked f o r a date t hey a n t i c i pate 
t h i s t o occur and t hey are t o come back t o me on t h i s t o d a y . They had i ndi cated a ca rpen te r has been on 
s i t e t h i s week t o measure t h i s area a t Gren fe l1 Tower. 

I have a l s o asked f o r a d e t a i l e d e x p l a n a t i on o f t h e i r requ i rements when i n s t a l 1 i ng a r i ser o f t h i s na tu re 
so we have some d e t a i l t o respond t o the r e s i d e n t s a t G r e n f e l l as once the boxi ng i s i n s t a l l e d t h i s would 
prove no f u r t h e r r i sk than the o r i g i nal r i ser i n the f a b r i c o f the bui 1 d i ng . 

I have requested we meet on s i t e e a r l y next week and v/onder i f Jani ce coul d ar range f o r Carl and the FB 
t o meet t o d i scuss t h e i r i n s t a l l a t i o n and any works the FB may deem necessary . Looki ng a t Ca r l s p rev i ous 
r e p o r t and the comments f rom the c o n t a c t Jan ice has a t bui 1 d i ng c o n t r o l i t seems boxi ng i s the mai n 
concerns . 

I t h i nk t h a t speaki ng i n d e t a i 1 wi t h t h i s c o n t a c t t oday i t may be the r e s i d e n t s have jumped the gun 
before the i n s t a l 1 i s f u l l y complete bu t wi11 g i ve a f u r t h e r update once the s i te v i s i t occurs next week 
and hope t o have these wrapped up ASAP. 

Many thanks 

Anthony Cheney 
Head o f C o n t r a c t Management ( I n t e r i m ) , 
t : 

Assets & Regenerat ion 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE 
PBefore p r i n t i ng, pi ease t h i n k about the envi ronment 

Thi s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r Vi ruses and Content and c l eared byMai1 Marshal 

DISCLAIMER: 
Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t ransmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the use o f t he i n d i v i dual o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece i ved t h i s emai 1 i n e r r o r p i ease n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may con ta i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o rma t i on and i s i ntended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i ssemi n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s ema i1 . 
Pi ease note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai l are s o l e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
necessar i1y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd Fi n a l 1 y , the r ec i pi en t should check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any Vi rus t r a n s m i t t e d by t h i s e m a i l . 
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Thi s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and Content and c l ea red by Mai 1 Marshal 

DISCLAIMER: 
Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t ransmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the use o f t he i n d i v i dual o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s emai1 i n e r r o r p i ease n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i n tended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i ssemi n a t e , d i s t r i b u t e 
or copy t h i s ema i1 . 
Pi ease note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai1 are sol e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
necessar i1y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd F i n a l l y , the r ec i pi en t should check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any Vi rus t ransmi t t e d by t h i s emai 1 . 
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